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Wyse, Lisa (UTC)

From: Amber Bradley [amber.bradley@a-cti.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2007 9:34 AM
To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: WA UTC Emergency Contact Information

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: WA UTC Emerg. Contact Info 27Dec07.pdf

To whom it may concern,

Regarding CTI Long Distance's response to the WA UTC Emergency Contact Information. Please see
the attached document. It includes a copy of our previous contact information that we have sent to the
WA UTC back in 2000. Our Emergency Contact Information is exactly the same as is listed on this
form. If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.

Thanks,

Amber Bradley

CTI Long Distance
800-654-9437 Ph.
503-245-5572 Fax
amber.bradley@a-cti.com

12/27/2007




STATE OF WASHINGTON o
WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION ;

1306 5. Evergreen Park Or. S.W., P.O. Bax 47250 « Olympia, Washington 98504-7250
(360) 6641160 » TTY {3609 586.8203

May 31, 2000

Dear Telecommunications Cempany:

The Commission is in the process of updating ifs records relating to telecommunications
companies. Please provide the following information by June 20, 2000.

I Name of company regulatory contact for ‘general guestions Michael Payne, CE 0
Contact’s direct telaphonc number __{503)245-5572
Contact’s fax number . ‘ 2

Contact’s e-mail address . None
Contact‘s_mg;_hngaﬁdmss 2.0, 303{ 80070, Pr)rtland, LR 9?28’0

[

Name of company regulatory contact that deals with annual reports, if different than that
provided #1 above Same

Contact’s direct telephone number
Contact’s fax number —
Contact’s e-mail address L
Contact’s mailing address

3 Name of company regulatory contact that handles Commission complamts
Sane
Contact’s direct telephone number

Contact’s fax number

Contact’s e-mail address

Contact’s mailing address
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4, Company’s toll-free business office number for use by Washington State consuruers
800-654-9437 '

Business office mailing address for Washington customers . Same

s. If applicable, the Company’s toil-free telephone number to reach "Consumer Appeals”
4 {an office which has mapagement personal available to review escalated complaints)
Same

"Consumer Appeals” mailing address Same,

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact Ms. Mary Taylor, She can be reached
Monday through Wednesday at 360-664-1102,

Sincerely,

Carole J. Washburm
Executive Secretary
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